B/15/2015 Fwd: Your receipt for Doceri from SP Confrols

Fwd: Your receipt for Doceri from SP Controls

Maxwell, Nik - FHS Assist Prin
Sent:Tuesday, June 8, 2015 5:29 PM
To: Greene, Robin - FHS

FYI... I think you know what this is for,

Nik Maxwell

Fox High School
Assistant Principal
A+ Coordinator

Begin forwarded message:

From: <noreply(@doceri.com>

Date: June 9, 2015 at 5:20:34 PM CDT
To: <MaxweliN@fox k12 .mo.us>
Subject: Your receipt for Doceri from SP Controls

Hello Nik Maxwell,
Thank you for purchasing Doceri Desktop! You purchase order has been processed.
************************************%**********************************
Your Multi-seat Doceri License key:
ADTA-BUAA-B4VZ-QRSG

| Each key is valid for 9 instailation(s).

To register your copy of Doceri Desktop, go into the Settings and choose the "Register” option.
Use this email address when registering: MaxwelIN@fox k12.mo.us

After entering your license key, you will have 5 days to register your copy.
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Order Summary

Purchase order#: 15-105-3123

Order ID#: DOCERI-1020947
Order Date: June 9, 2015
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Your Account Information
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6/15/2015 Fwd. Welcome to Dogeril

Fwd: Welcome to Doceri!

Maxwell, Nik - FHS Assist Prin
Sent:Tuesday, June 9, 2015 9:30 PM
To: Greene, Robin- FHS

FY1

Nik Maxwell

Fox High School
Assistant Principal
A+ Coordinator

Begin forwarded message: U el
j '

From: <poreply@doceri.com> T
Date: June 9, 2015 at 5:20:34 PM CDT
To: <MaxweliN@fox.k12 mo us>

Subject: Welcome to Doceri!

Hello Nik Maxwell,

Welcome! A Doceri account has been created for you by SP Controls with the following
information:

Email address/Username: MaxwellN@fox k12.mo.us
Password; D7sHCT8R

Name: Nik Maxwell
Organization: Fox High School

Address:
751 Jeffco Blvd.
Arnold, MO, 63010, US

If you ever lose or forget your password, a new password will be generated for you and sent
to this email address. If you would like to change your password you can do so by going to
the Account page after signing in.

If you have any questions or need help, please contact us at support@doceri.com or submit a

support ticket a http://doceri.com/support.
Thank you,

The Doceri Support Team”
http://docen.com
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Fwd: Your receipt for Doceri from SP Controls

Email address/Username; MaxwellN@fox k12.mo.us

Name: Nik Maxwell .
Organization: Fox High School
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Your purchase of a Doceri Desktop license entitles you to free enroliment in the Doceri Certified Educator
Professional Development Course.

COUPON CODE FOR DOCERI TRAINING COURSE: dt0515-dbkg
Expires: 06/01/2015

You may use this promo code for students.
HOW TO ENROLL:

1. You will first need to create a new Thinkific account at hitp://thinkific.com. (This a different than your
Doceri account/)

2. Go to hitp://doceri.thinkific. com/courses/doceri-training-course and hit the '‘Buy for $30.00 button/
3. Click the 'Have Coupon' button and enter your promo code and click 'Apply'.
4. Click the 'Checkout’ button and you will be automatically enrolled.

If you need further assistance, please refer to this article:
hitps://doceri,com/support/knowledgebase. php?article=49
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Additional Information

INSTALLATION:

If you don't have Doceri Desktop installed on your computer yet, please download it at
http://doceri.com/downioad. php

To use Doceri Desktop, you must also have Doceri Remote installed on your iPad. It is available as a free
download from the App Store: hitp://itunes.apple.com/us/app/doceri-remote/id412443803 mt=8&ls=1

SUPPORT: -
If you need help with installing or registering please read our help guides at http://doceri.com/support
You may also submit a support request and we will be happy to answer your questions. 1;
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For any billing-related issues, please contact Customer service at customerservice@doceri.com or call )
(650)392.7880 x200 2
4
%vf«\

Thank vou!
The Doceri Team
www.doceri.com
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